NON-CONFIDENTIAL

Borough of Tamworth

14 May 2018

Dear Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Council of this Borough to be
held on TUESDAY, 22ND MAY, 2018 at 6.00 pm in the TOWN HALL, MARKET
STREET, TAMWORTH, for the transaction of the following business:-

o Ga A~ WO DN =

AGENDA

NON CONFIDENTIAL

Apologies for Absence

Mayor's Cadet

To elect a Mayor

To elect a Deputy Mayor

To elect the Leader of the Council
Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of Members’ interests (pecuniary and non-pecuniary)
in any matters which are to be considered at this meeting.

When Members are declaring a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in respect of
which they have dispensation, they should specify the nature of such interest.
Members should leave the room if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary
interest in respect of which they do not have a dispensation.

To receive the Minutes of the previous meeting (Pages 5 - 6)

To receive any announcements from the Mayor, Leader, Members of the
Cabinet or the Chief Executive

Question Time:



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

(1) To answer questions from members of the public pursuant to
Procedure Rule No. 10.

(i) To answer questions from members of the Council pursuant to
Procedure Rule No. 11

Appointment of Cabinet and Allocation of Responsibilities

To receive the Membership of Committees for 2018/19 (to be circulated at the
meeting)

Appointment of Committees

To receive the Constitution and Membership of Committees for 2018/19 (to be
circulated at the meeting)

Appointment of Committee Chairs

To receive details of the proposed Chairs (to be circulated at the meeting)

Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings & Access to
Information) Rules 2012 (Pages 7 - 10)

(The report of the Leader of the Council)

Review of Constitution & Scheme of Delegation (Pages 11 - 14)

(The Report of the Leader of the Council and the Solicitor to the Council and
Monitoring Officer)

Regulation of Members Conduct (Pages 15 - 16)
(The Report of the Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer)

Annual Pay Policy & Gender Reporting (Pages 17 - 32)
( The Report of Head of Paid Services and HR Manager)

Calendar of Meetings (Pages 33 - 42)
To Receive the Calendar of Meetings for 2018/19

Yours faithfully



CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

People who have a disability and who would like to attend the meeting should contact
Democratic Services on 01827 709264 or e-mail committees@tamworth.gov.uk

preferably 24 hours prior to the meeting. We can then endeavour to ensure that any particular
requirements you may have are catered for.

Marmion House
Lichfield Street
Tamworth



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE

COUNCIL
HELD ON 11th APRIL 2018

PRESENT: Councillor J Chesworth (Chair), Councillors P Thurgood, R Bilcliff,
A Bishop, S Claymore, T Clements, D Cook, C Cooke, S Doyle,
J Faulkner, R Ford, M Gant, S Goodall, M Greatorex, A James,
A Lunn, T Madge, K Norchi, JOates, M Oates, Dr S Peaple,
S Peaple, R Pritchard, R Rogers, P Standen, M Summers and
M Thurgood

The following officers were present: Andrew Barratt (Chief Operating Officer),
Anica Goodwin (Head of Paid Service), Jane Hackett (Solicitor to the Council
and Monitoring Officer) and Matthew Bowers (Head of Managed Growth,
Regeneration and Development)

56 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors J Goodall, R Kingstone
and T Peaple

57 TO RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
The minutes of the meeting held on 22 March 2018 were approved and signed as
a correct record.
(Moved by Councillor D Cook and seconded by Councillor Dr S Peaple)

58 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Declarations of Interest were received from Councillor S Peaple and she withdrew
from the meeting

59 TO RECEIVE ANY ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE MAYOR, LEADER,
MEMBERS OF THE CABINET OR THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Councillor D Cook announced “I am sure it has come to the attention of many
Members that tragically Sarah Walters, the Green Party candidate for the

1
Page 5



60

61

Council 11 April 2018

upcoming election in Glascote passed away on Sunday. Anybody that stands up
in our town for the democratic process that we all live through deserves our
respect and | would therefore like to propose this meeting offers a minutes
silence”.

Councillor Dr S Peaple “May [, having only just been informed, second that”.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

In accordance with the provisions of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Meeting and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012,
and Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the Press and Public be
excluded from the meeting during the consideration of the following business on
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined
in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Scheduled 12A to the Act and the public interest in
withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing the
information to the public.

(Moved by Councillor D Cook and seconded by Councillor Dr S Peaple)

TOWN CENTRE LAND ACQUISITION

The Council considered the report of the Chief Operating Officer and endorsed
the following recommendations:

Recommendations 1 to 5

(Moved by Councillor D Cook and seconded by Councillor Dr S Peaple)

Recommendations 6 to 8 with an amendment to recommendation 8

(Moved by Councillor D Cook and seconded by Councillor R Pritchard)

The Mayor

2
Page 6



Agenda Iltem 13

COUNCIL
22 MAY 2018

REPORT OF THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL

THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES (EXECUTIVE ARRANGEMENTS) (MEETINGS AND
ACCESS TO INFORMATION) REGULATIONS 2012

EXEMPT INFORMATION

None

PURPOSE

The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information)
Regulations 2012 specify and require inter alia under Regulation 19 that the executive
leader must submit a report on a regular basis to Council containing details of particulars of
each urgent executive decision and a summary of the matters in respect of which the
decision was made.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Council endorse the Annual Executive Arrangements Report.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information)
Regulations 2012 came into force on 10 September 2012 making provision for public
access to meetings and to information relating to decisions of local authority executives
and their committees and access to documents where executive decisions are made by
individual members or officers.

At Tamworth Borough Council the regulations did not significantly change previous
practice. The regulations were seen as a method of introducing greater openness and
transparency in the decision making process and extended the circumstances in which
local authority executive decisions were to be open to the public. The regulations require a
document to be published of key decisions (a decision likely to result in the local authority
incurring expenditure, which is, or the making of savings which are, significant having
regard to the local authority’s budget for the service or function to which the decision
relates) with 28 days notice of an intended key decision whether it contains exempt
information or not as the case may be. As the Council already produced and published a
forward plan it retains this document adding additional information in terms of the
regulations to ensure compliance. There are also regulations to deal with general
exceptions and cases of special urgency including publicity requirements in relation
thereto.

The regulations also impose a requirement on the executive leader to produce an annual

report to the authority to demonstrate that the Executive is using its powers appropriately
and complying with the regulations particularly in relation to urgent executive decisions.

Page 7



Regulation 19 places an obligation on the executive leader to submit one report annually to
the authority to include particulars of each urgent executive decision made and a summary
of the matters in respect of which each decision was made. Since the regulations came
into force on 10 September 2012, for the period 01 May 2017 until 30 April 2018 | can
confirm that one decision has been taken by the executive under regulation 11, cases of
special urgency. This decision was taken on 16 May 2017 and related to Arkall Farm and
details can be found from the Appendix.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

Implementation of the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access
to Information) Regulations 2012 has no additional resource implications for the authority.
Democratic Services have taken steps to ensure compliance with the regulations and

produce a document compliant with the statutory provisions thus maintaining high
standards of good governance.

LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS BACKGROUND
The authority has put measures in place to ensure compliance with the Regulations by

utilising existing software and publishing on the website a document, as required in terms
of the said regulations, which we have named the Forward Plan.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS
It is essential that the executive operate in a lawful manner and in an open and transparent

manner embodying good governance and leading the Authority and setting examples as a
consequence.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information)
Regulations 2012.

REPORT AUTHOR

If members would like further information or clarification prior to the meeting please contact
Jane M Hackett, Solicitor to the Council & Monitoring Officer on ext 258.

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS

None.

APPENDICES
http://www.tamworth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/councillors docs/Arkall-farm-decision-16-05-

17.pdf

Page 8


http://www.tamworth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/councillors_docs/Arkall-farm-decision-16-05-17.pdf
http://www.tamworth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/councillors_docs/Arkall-farm-decision-16-05-17.pdf

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 14

COUNCIL
22 MAY 2018

REPORT OF THE LEADER AND SOLICITOR TO THE COUNCIL & MONITORING
OFFICER

REVIEW OF THE CONSTITUTION AND SCHEME OF DELEGATION

EXEMPT INFORMATION
None

PURPOSE

To ensure lawfulness and operational functionality of the Governance process of the
Council, as required by the endorsement and approval of the Constitution and
Scheme of Delegation as required by Local Government legislation.

RECOMMENDATIONS
That the Council:

1) endorse the Constitution and Scheme of Delegation as presented in
Appendix 1

2) adopt and approve the Constitution and Scheme of Delegation, and

3) allow a further report to Council on 6 June 2018 which will include required
operational changes and amendments to align the Constitution and
Scheme of Delegation with the proposed Senior Management Review.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Constitution and Scheme of Delegation as reviewed are adopted by Council at
the first business meeting each year to ensure probity and legal compliance. Each
year new legislation requires to be taken into account as well as any political
arrangements and changes that have arisen from practical considerations.

At the time of writing the Council is currently consulting on a comprehensive review
of senior management. As a result changes need to be incorporated into the
Constitution and Scheme of Delegation, a full report on all the changes will be
presented to Council on 6 June 2018.

In the last municipal year the Constitution Working Group consisting of the Leader
and Deputy Leader of the Controlling group, Leader and Deputy Leader of the larger
Opposition group and the leader of the minor Oppaosition group met on 16 December
2017 and 15 February 2018, the focus of the group again being the functionality of
the overview and scrutiny committees. The group consider that the overview and
scrutiny purpose has been improved by the creation of a third committee.

It was agreed that the Scrutiny Committees would meet prior to the end of each
municipal year and plan ahead items for inclusion in the following year’s work plan
and take the proposals to the first Scrutiny meeting in the new municipal year.

Page 11 1



Articles 13 and 15 of the Constitution require the Solicitor to the Council to maintain,
monitor and review the operation of the Constitution to ensure that the aims and
principles of the Constitution are given full effect. It also requires formal approval and
adoption by the Council at the beginning of each municipal year. Year on year a raft
of new legislation requires to be taken into account when updating and reviewing the
constitution and Scheme of Delegation prior to adoption at full Council.

The Scheme of Delegation forms part 3 of the Constitution and also requires
approval and adoption by the Council at the beginning of each municipal year in
relation to those functions arising from the Local Government Act 1972 and
subsequent legislation as well as those functions approved by the Leader in
accordance with Section 14 of the Local Government Act 2000.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

There is no extra financial resource required. No external advice was required for the
review this municipal year.

LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS BACKGROUND

Without a Constitution and Scheme of Delegation the Council could not operate
effectively. The Council would run the risk of failure to comply with statutory
requirements which in turn would expose the organisation to further vulnerability in
relation to legal challenge and ultra vires operation. Such challenges could lead to
serious financial and reputational damage.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

It is essential that the Constitution and Scheme of Delegation are lawful, fit for
purpose and utilised with a pragmatic approach to improve and enhance the
democratic process of the Council and operation of its associated services. In
addition there is no provision to cover the cost of legal challenge within any
envisaged contingency

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) provides inter alia for a Constitution
and Scheme of Delegation.

The Constitution sets out how the Council operates, how decisions are made and the
procedures which are followed to ensure that these are efficient, transparent and
accountable to local people. Some of these processes are required by law, while
others are a matter for the Council to choose. Accordingly the Constitution governs
the Council’s business. A link to the Constitution is contained in Appendix 2.

The Scheme of Delegation is a document whereby the Council delegates to certain
officers powers to undertake functions and duties on behalf of the Authority.
Tamworth Borough Council has operated a Scheme of Delegation for officers for
several years. The proposed Scheme of Delegation does not purport to grant officers
any additional authority to which is already provided, it merely seeks to formulate
arrangements into a workable document.

Page 12 2



REPORT AUTHOR

If members would like any further information or clarification prior to the meeting please
contact Jane M Hackett, Solicitor to the Council and Monitoring Officer , Ext 258

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS

The Local Government Act 1972

The Local Authorities ( Functions and Responsibilities) (England) Regulations 2000
The Localism Act 2011

The Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2015

APPENDICES
Appendix 1 -

http://tammodgov.tamworth.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13229
Link to the Constitution and Scheme of Delegation 2017-1816" edition

Page 13


http://tammodgov.tamworth.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13229

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 15

COUNCIL
22 MAY 2018
REPORT OF THE SOLICITOR TO THE COUNCIL AND MONITORING OFFICER

REGULATION OF MEMBERS CONDUCT

PURPOSE

To advise Members on the number of complaints received for the period 01 May
2017 until 30 April 2018 in relation to alleged breaches of the Code of Conduct
arising from implementation of Part 1 Chapter 7 of the Localism Act 2011 which
introduced provisions to assist with the regulation of standards of conduct for
elected and co-opted Councillors.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are requested to endorse the findings of the contents of the report.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Since the establishment of the new Code of Conduct in July 2012 the new
Standards regime has been well received by Members. In the year from 01 May
2017 until 30 April 2018 Members have maintained high standards of conduct and
abided with the rules regarding interests, declarations and predetermination.
Accordingly | can advise that in the period from 01 May 2017 until to 30 April 2018
one complaint was received. There is also an unresolved complaint from 4 July
2016.

The complaint was received on 5 March 2018. The complainant decided to pursue
the complaint through another route thus the matter was closed.

The unresolved complaint is under investigation and a report will be made to Audit
and Governance Committee for consideration.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

The operation of the arrangements relating to Standards of Conduct does not have
any additional resource implications for the Authority, however the process of

investigation would have financial implications as it would be necessary to utilise
external support in such circumstances.

Page 15



LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS BACKGROUND

Effective arrangements to deal with complaints provides the mitigating action
necessary to ensure that the Authority meets its statutory obligations under the
Localism Act 2011.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

The arrangements ensure that the staff of the Council and the citizens of Tamworth
benefit from a robust, open and transparent complaints process.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Localism Act 2011 repealed Section 55 of the Local Government Act 2000
which provided the previous Standards regime. There still remains a requirement to
deal with conduct issues and associated case-work. Accordingly the Audit and
Governance Committee membership was increased and its remit was extended to
deal with regulation of Members Conduct. In addition an Independent Person was

appointed to assist the process albeit such person is not a member of the
Committee.

REPORT AUTHOR

For further information please contact Jane M Hackett, Solicitor to the Council & Monitoring
Officer on Extn: 258

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS

Localism Act 2011
Code of Conduct for Members and arrangements for dealing with complaints

APPENDICES

None

Page 16



Agenda Iltem 16

COUNCIL

TUESDAY 22"° MAY 2018

REPORT OF THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL

ANNUAL PAY POLICY & GENDER REPORTING

EXEMPT INFORMATION
N/A

PURPOSE
This report details Tamworth Borough Council’s Pay Policy Statement so that statutory
guidance as set out in S38 of the Localism Act is adhered to.

RECOMMENDATIONS
That the Council approve the Pay Policy Statement 2018 to for adoption and
publication in line with the Localism Act 2011.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Under section 112 of the Local Government Act 1972, the Council has the “power to appoint
officers on such reasonable terms and conditions as authority thinks fit’. This Pay Policy
Statement (the ‘statement’ set out at Appendix1) sets out the Council’s approach to pay
policy in accordance with the requirements of Section 38 of the Localism Act 2011.

The purpose of the statement is to provide transparency with regard to the Council’s
approach to setting the pay of its employees by identifying;
¢ the methods by which salaries of all TBC employees are determined,;
e the detail and level of remuneration of TBC’s most senior staff i.e. ‘chief officers’, as
defined by the relevant legislation;
¢ the Committees responsible for ensuring the provisions set out in this statement are
applied consistently throughout the Council and recommending any amendments to the
full Council.
Once approved by full Council, this policy statement will come into effect and will be subject
to review on a minimum of an annual basis in accordance with the relevant legislation
prevailing at that time.

OPTIONS CONSIDERED
n/a

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
There are no resource implications associated with this report. All pay is accounted for with
the approved Council Budget; current salaries are budgeted at £11.6m for 2018/19.

LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS BACKGROUND
Section 38 of the Localism Act must be complied with, therefore, so as to minimise risk this
report must be approved by full Council.

Page 17



SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS
None

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
The Council’s first pay policy was introduced in 2012 and has been updated annually.

REPORT AUTHOR
Anica Goodwin, Head of Paid Service ext 225 and Zoe Wolicki HR Manager ext 223

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS
Pay Policy 2017

APPENDICES
Appendix 1 Pay Policy 2018

Page 18



HR — Pay Policy

Tamworth

Borough Council

PAY POLICY STATEMENT 2018

Document Status: Final

Document Ref: HRPP2018
Originator: Zoe Wolicki

Owner: Anica Goodwin
Version: 01.01.09

Date: April 18

For Approval by Appointments and Staffing /Full Council

Classification: SEC1 - Routine

Page,h9



HR — Pay Policy

Document Location
This document is held by Tamworth Borough Council, and the document owner is Anica Goodwin.

Printed documents may be obsolete; an electronic copy will be available on Tamworth Borough
Councils Intranet. Please check for current version before using.

Revision Histor

Revision Version Summary of changes

Date Control

17.01.13 2013 Update figures and spinal column points

09.01.14 2014 Reviewed & updated with 2013 pay
settlement

10.02.15 2015 Updated following 2015 settlement

04.03.15 2015 Finalised figures based on recommendations

of Leader & Appointments & Staffing
Committee 26.2.15

17.02.16 2016 Reviewed & Updated

16.02.17 2017 Reviewed and updated

20.03.17 2017 final Finalised for Full Council Approval

13.04.18 2018 New format, reviewed information and

updated with 2018 pay settlement
Addition of gender pay information

Key Signatories
Approvals Creation and Major Change

Name Title Approved
Appointments & | Head of Paid Service

Staffing

Full Council Leader of the Council

Approval Path

Major Change Action

Anica Goodwin Submission
Andrew Barratt Sponsor

Trade Union Liaison Group Consultative Group
Appointments & Staffing Approval

CMT / Cabinet Corporate Approval
Full Council Council Approval

Document Review Plans
This document is subject to a scheduled annual review. Updates shall be made in accordance with
business requirements and changes and will be with agreement with the document owner.

Distribution
The document will be available on the Intranet and published on our internet site.

Security Classification _ _ _ _
This document is classified as SEC 1 Routine with access restricted to Tamworth Borough Council
Staff and business partners.

9 Page 20



HR — Pay Policy

1. Purpose and Scope of the Policy Statement

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

15

1.6

Section 38 (1) of the Localism Act 2011 requires the Council to prepare an Annual Pay Policy
Statement.

The purpose of this statement is to provide transparency with regard to the Council’s approach to

setting the pay of its employees by identifying:

= The detail and level of salary for each of the Chief Officers as defined by relevant legislation

» The salary of the lowest paid employee

= The relationship between the salaries of Chief Officers and other employees

= The methods by which salaries and grades of employees are determined

= The committee responsible for ensuring the provisions set out in this statement are applied
consistently throughout the council and recommending any amendments to full council

In determining the pay of all of its employees, the Council will comply with all relevant employment
legislation. This includes the:

¢ Equality Act 2010 (incorporating the Gender Pay Gap Regulations 2017)
Part Time Employment (Prevention of Less Favourable Treatment) Regulations 2000,
Agency Workers Regulations 2010 and
Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Earnings) Regulations 2006
National Minimum Wage (Amendment) Regulations 2018

This Pay Policy Statement applies to the Council’'s Chief Officers. It addresses the legal
requirement to set out how pay is determined for this group. This includes the following posts
within Tamworth Borough Council:

= Chief Operating Officer
= Head of Paid Service
= Directors

This Pay Policy Statement is a supplement to Tamworth Borough Council’'s overarching

pay and associated policies which form part of the terms and conditions of employees.

These include but are not limited to:

=  Tamworth Borough Council Pay Policy

= Job Evaluation Scheme

= NJC Terms and Conditions of Employment (Green Book) JNC Terms and Conditions for Chief
Executives

= JNC Terms and Conditions for Chief Officers (Directors within Tamworth Borough Council are
appointed to these Terms and Conditions).

= Honorarium Policy

» Travel, Subsistence & Expenses Policy

= Market Supplement Policy

= Flexible retirement Policy

= Additional Payments Policy

= Other Payments Policy

= Augmented Payments Policy

= Employer Pension Discretion Policy

Once approved by full council, this policy statement will come into immediate effect and will be
subject to review on a minimum of an annual basis.

10 Page 21



HR — Pay Policy

2. Arrangements for Officer Pay

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

The general terms and conditions of employment are governed by the following national
agreements:
= Chief Operating Officer, Head of Paid Service, Executive Directors and Directors - JNC for

Chief Officers of Local Authorities,
= All other Employee Groups - NJC for Local Government Services

The Council uses two forms of Job Evaluation to identify officer pay.

This is either through the Council's Gauge Job Evaluation Scheme or the Hay Evaluation
Scheme. The Hay Job Evaluation scheme is used to evaluate the following roles within the
Council.

= Chief Operating Officer

» Head of Paid Service

= Executive Directors and Directors

= Heads of Service are evaluated under Gauge and Hay (this is due to the cross over point of the
two schemes).

All other posts within the Council are evaluated under the Gauge evaluation scheme in accordance
with the agreed policies.

Based on the application of the relevant Job Evaluation process; the Council uses the nationally
negotiated pay spine as the basis for its local grading structure. The Council remains committed to
adherence with national pay bargaining in respect of the national pay spine and any annual cost of
living increases negotiated within this. On 11™ April 2018 Unions agreed a two year pay award
with Local Government Employers at a national level for those staff covered by the National Joint
Council which will last for the duration of this policy period. Within the 2018/19 financial year the
Council will review the pay structure to protect the integrity of the Council’s job evaluation scheme
in the context of proposed increases to the NLW and the subsequent impact on other grades.
Appendix 1 details the Council’s pay scales for 1% April 2018 to 31° March 2019.

In determining its grading structure and setting remuneration levels for all posts, the Council takes
account of the need to ensure value for money in respect of the use of public expenditure,
balanced against the need to recruit and retain employees who are able to meet the requirements
of providing high quality services to the community, delivered effectively and efficiently and at times
at which those services are required.

The Chief Operating Officer and Head of Paid Service under the general scheme of delegation
within the Council will determine the terms and conditions of employment of all officers.

The Council also recognizes that it may need to make additional payments to individuals taking on
temporary assignments and responsibilities under the scope of the Council’'s Review of Grade/
Honorarium Policy. Where the level of remuneration cannot be determined using the job evaluation
framework, this may be a discretionary payment of either one or two spinal column points. The
Council retains the right to make payments not set within the pay scale, where these can be
objectively justified.

All other pay related allowances are the subject of either nationally or locally negotiated rates,
having been determined from time to time in accordance with collective bargaining machinery
and/or as determined by Council Policy. The Additional Payments Policy and Other Payments
Policy specify such payments that may be made.

11Page 22



HR — Pay Policy

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

2.12

From time to time it may be necessary to take account of the external pay market in order to attract
and retain employees with particular experience, skills and the Council retains the right within the
Pay Policy to justify such a payment where necessary. The Council will ensure the requirement for
such a payment (taking into account whole package comparisons) is objectively justified by
reference to clear and transparent evidence of relevant market comparators, using appropriate
data sources available from within and outside the local government sector in line with the
Council’'s Market Supplement Policy. One officer currently is in receipt of such a payment.

Additional payments are made to any Council Officers who act as Returning Officers and carry out
duties at elections. These payments are calculated according to the approved scale or set by a
government department depending on the nature of the election. For the year commencing 1%
April 2018 the annual payment will be £2758.52, in addition the Deputy Returning Officer receives
70% of this payment.

New appointments will normally be made at the lowest point of the relevant grade, although this
can be varied where necessary to secure the best candidate with approval from the Head of Paid
Service.

Tamworth Borough Council employees enjoy the benefit of a company paid healthcare cash plan
at a cost of £10.95 per month per employee.

In exceptional circumstances the Council may make a payment to an individual under a Settlement
Agreement. Such agreements protect the Council where there is a risk of compensation and/or
damages claim, which could have high financial impact and/or damage the Council’s reputation.
Payments for all officers would be authorised by the Head of Paid Service. In the event a
Settlement Agreement involving the Chief Operating Officer, the decision would be made by Full
Council

12 Page 23



HR — Pay Policy

3. Chief Officer Remuneration
3.1 For the purposes of this statement, senior management means ‘chief officers’ as defined within
S43 of the Localism Act. The posts falling within the statutory definition are set out below, with
details of their basic salary and allowances as at 1* April 2018. Pay award negotiations for JNC
Chief Officers continue as the Unions have rejected the initial offer of 1% made.

Scale Car
Salary
Job Type / Allowance Point Allowance
Chief Operating Officer CD4 | £84,055.80 £963.00
Honoraria £15,000.00
“O” License Allowance £4,202.76
Head of Paid Service D9 £75,057.00 £963.00
Honoraria £12,000.00
Executive Director CD4 £84,055.80 | £1,239.00
Returning Officer Allowance £2,758.56
Responsibility Allowance £1,836.00
Executive Director CD4 £84,055.80 | £1,239.00
Director D9 £75,057.00 | £1,239.00
Director D6 £68,687.16 | £1,239.00
Deputy Returning Officer Allowance £1,930.99
Director D6 £68,687.16 £963.00

13Page 24




HR — Pay Policy

4. Additions to Salary of Chief Officers

4.1 In the event that a Chief Officer vacancy is covered by the distribution of duties to other Chief
Officers augmented payments will be made.

4.2 The salary details given in Appendix 1 also provides details of additional payments made to chief

officer salaries including:

= The “O” license for Vehicle Certificate of General Competence is paid in line with the Council’s
Additional Payments Policy — License Holder Payments as approved in the 2007 Pay and
Conditions Review.

= Essential Car User Allowances as determined by the Council’s Travel, Subsistence &
Expenses Policy and reviewed and updated in line with NJC rates.

= Honoraria in line with the Council’s honorarium policy.

= Returning Officer/Registration of Electors duties are determined by Electoral Registration
Officer Section 8 Representation of the People Act 1983 and Returning Officer Section 35
Representation of the People Act 1983. They are based on the size of the electorate multiplied
by a figure set by County Council on an annual basis.

4.3 The council does not apply any bonuses or performance related pay to its Chief Officers.

5. Relationship between the Remuneration of Chief Officers and others

5.1 In comparing the Chief Operating Officer pay with the wider workforce the Council will use the
following definitions:

= The lowest-paid employee: the employee or group of employees with the lowest salary
(full-time equivalent) employed by the Council at the date of assessment.

= The median: the mid -point salary when full-time equivalent salaries are arranged in
order of size (highest to lowest). Based on salary levels of staff on the date of
assessment.

= This excludes those employed on casual contracts of employment, but includes part time
employees where their salaries are normalised to the full-time equivalent. It also
excludes Apprentices who are employed on the Tamworth Borough Council apprentice
pay grade.

Statutory guidance recommends that the most appropriate metric for measuring the relationship
between pay rates as a multiple of Chief Executive pay to median salary. Tracking this multiple will
allow the Council to ensure that public services are accountable for the relationship between top pay
and that paid to the wider workforce.

Annual Salary Ratio to Highest
Highest Salary £99,055.80
Median (Mid-point) value £23,111 1:4.3
Lowest full time salary £16,394 1:6

14 Page 25



HR — Pay Policy

6. Lowest Paid Employee

6.1

7. Rec

7.1

7.2

The lowest paid persons employed under a contract of employment with the Council are employed
on full time 37 hours equivalent salaries in accordance with the minimum spinal column point
currently in use within the Council's grading structure. As at 1° April 2018, the lowest spinal
column point is spinal column point 6, £16,394.

The Council employs Apprentices or other such categories of workers who are not included within
the definition of ‘lowest paid employees’ as they are employed under the Age Related National
Minimum Wage

From 1st April 2018 the National Minimum Wage rates paid are:

25 and over 21to 24 18 to 20 Under 18 Apprentice
£7.83 £7.38 £5.90 £4.20 £3.70

ruitment of Chief Officers

The Council’s policy and procedures with regard to recruitment of chief officers is set out within the
Officer Employment Procedure Rules as detailed in Part 4 / Schedule 8 of the Constitution. When
recruiting to all posts the Council will take full and proper account of its own Equality and Diversity,
Recruitment and Selection, Employment Stability and Re-engagement Policies. The determination
of the remuneration to be offered to any newly appointed chief officer will be in accordance with the
pay structure.

Where the Council remains unable to recruit chief officers under a contract of service, or there is a
need for interim support to provide cover for a vacant substantive chief officer post, the Council will,
where necessary, consider and utilize engaging individuals under ‘contracts for service’ (subject to
the relevant tests for compliance with IR35 Intermediaries Regulations). These will be sourced
through a relevant procurement process ensuring the council is able to demonstrate the maximum
value for money benefits from competition in securing the relevant service. The Council does not
currently have any chief officers engaged under such arrangements.

8. Payments on Termination - Chief Officers

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Council’s approach to statutory and discretionary payments on termination of employment of
chief officers, prior to reaching normal retirement age, is set out within its policy statement in
accordance with Regulations 5 and 6 of the Local Government (Early Termination of Employment)
(Discretionary Compensation) Regulations 2006. We have chosen not to adopt Regulations 12 and
13 of the Local Government Pension Scheme (Benefits, Membership and Contribution)
Regulations 2007.

Any other payments falling outside the provisions (such as Settlement Agreements) or the relevant
periods of contractual notice shall be subject to a formal decision made by the Head of Paid
Service and Directors with delegated authority to approve such payments. These must be notified
to members.

When the Enterprise Act 2016 (Commencement No. 2) Regulations 2017 are implemented the
Council will ensure the cap on Exit Payments is observed.

15Page 26



HR — Pay Policy

9. Gender Pay Gap Reporting

9.1

10. Acc

10.1

11. Pub
111

11.2

The Equality Act 2010 (Specific Duties and Public Authorities) Regulations 2017 require Tamworth
Borough Council to calculate and publish the pay gap between male and female employees each
year. The first set of data is based on the pay situation as at 31* March 2017 and is published on
the Tamworth Borough Council’s and the Government’s website. The Pay Gap Report is included
as part of this policy, see Appendix 2 - Gender Pay Gap Report 2017.

ountability and Decision Making

In accordance with the Constitution of the Council, the Appointments and Staffing Committee are
responsible for decision making in relation to the recruitment, pay, terms and conditions and
severance arrangements in relation to employees of the Council. Where appropriate these may be
delegated to the Head of Paid Service and Directors under the scheme of delegation.

lication

Once approved by Full Council, this policy statement and any subsequent amendment will be
published on the Council’'s website. Human Resources will be responsible for the annual review
to ensure an accurate pay policy is published ahead of each financial year.

In accordance with the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting, the annual Statement
of Accounts must include pay details of Senior Officers (as defined by the Accounts and Audit
(England) Regulations 2011) where the salary is above £50,000 per annum. The following

aspects must be included:

= salary, fees or allowances paid to or receivable by the person in the current and previous
year;

= any sums payable by way of expenses allowance that are chargeable to UK income tax;

= any compensation for loss of employment and any other payments connected with
termination;

» any benefits received that do not fall within the above — including contribution to the person’s
pension

16 Page 27



HR — Pay Policy

Appendix 1

Tamworth Borough Council Pay Scales 2018

(including the agreed pay award of at least 2% for all employees covered by the NJC agreement)
(The pay award for INC Chief Executives and Chief Officers remains unsettled at this time)

Grade Points S.C.P. Hourly Rate Annual Salary

1 0-268 6 8.50 16394
2 269- 7 8.55 16495
311 8 8.62 16626

9 8.68 16755

10 8.74 16863

11 8.82 17007

3 312- 12 8.90 17173
340 13 9.01 17391

14 9.16 17681

15 9.32 17972

16 9.50 18319

17 9.68 18672

4 341- 18 9.78 18870
395 19 10.08 19446

20 10.27 19819

21 10.65 20541

22 10.92 21074

5 396- 23 11.24 21693
448 24 11.61 22401

25 11.98 23111

26 12.37 23866

27 12.78 24657

28 13.20 25463

6 449- 29 13.72 26470
498 30 14.18 27358

31 14.63 28221

32 15.06 29055

33 15.50 29909

34 15.94 30756

7 499- 35 16.28 31401
559 36 16.71 32233

37 17.18 33136

38 17.68 34106

8 560- 39 18.26 35229
614 40 18.74 36153

41 19.23 37107

42 19.72 38052

17Page 28



HR — Pay Policy

9 615- 45 21.18 40858
850 46 21,69 41846
47 22.19 42806
48 2268 43757
49 23.17 44697
700 (Guage 50 23.75 45814
0 550 - 611

(HAY) 51 24.35 46976
52 24.95 48133
ShrMgt 61@@? ° SM1 28.28 54560
SM2 29.18 56302
SM3 30.09 58043
SM4 31.29 60364

636 - 701
DIRT (HAY) D1 30.32 58498
D2 31.20 60200
D3 32.38 62474
D4 33.56 64744

702-774
DIR2 (HAY) D4 33.56 64744
D5 34,57 66687
D6 35.60 68687

775-923

DIR3 (HAY) D7 36.67 70748
D8 37.77 72870
D9 38.90 75057

Exec Dir 924 - 964
(HAY) cD2 41.21 79510
CcD3 42.39 81781
CD4 43.57 84055
Chief Exec | 1182 (HAY) 100 58.63 113120

18 Page 29



HR — Pay Policy

Appendix 2 - Gender Pay Gap Report

Tamuworth

Borough Council

Gender Pay Gap Report
March 2018

Background

From April 2017, Employers with 250 or more employees are required to publish information each year
to show the difference in average pay between male and female employees. All of the information in this
report is based on salary data at a ‘snapshot’ date of 31 March 2017.

The gender pay gap report must set out the Councils results in relation to 6 calculations:

Mean Gender Pay Gap The difference between the mean hourly rate of pay of male
full pay relevant employees and that of female full pay
relevant employees

Median Gender Pay Gap The difference between the median hourly rate of pay of male
full pay relevant employees and that of female full pay
relevant employees

Mean Bonus Gap The difference between the mean bonus pay paid to male
relevant employees and that paid to female relevant
employees

Median Bonus Gap The difference between the median bonus pay paid to male
relevant employees and that paid to female relevant
employees

Bonus proportions The proportions of male and female relevant employees who
were paid bonus during the relevant period

Quartile Pay The proportions of male and female full pay relevant
employees in the lower, lower middle, upper middle and
upper quartile pay bands

The council must publish its result both on its own website and the government gender pay gap service
website all results for the snapshot date of 31% March 2017 can be found on the link below:

https://gender-pay-gap.service.gov.uk/Viewing/search-results?p=1&search=&y=2017

The data analysed relates to all employees of Tamworth Borough Council employed in temporary or
permanent contracts on the reporting snapshot date (known as relevant employees). It includes those
under an apprenticeship or contract to provide a service which falls under the IR35 regulations. Pay is
based on ordinary pay which includes basic pay (hourly rate), contractual enhancements (such as stand
by or essential car user) and sick pay. Pay excludes expenses, overtime pay, pay in lieu of leave,
benefits in kind and redundancy pay.

19Page 30


https://gender-pay-gap.service.gov.uk/Viewing/search-results?p=1&search=&y=2017

HR — Pay Policy

Gender Pay Gap Outcomes

The results of the 6 required calculations are outlined below, based on data for the snapshot date of 31
March 2017.

Full-Pay Relevant

Employee Count

Female 214
Male 132
Total 346

Mean Gender Pay Gap

The mean (average) gender pay gap is the difference between the mean hourly pay rate of relevant male
employees and that of relevant female employees as a percentage of men’s earnings.

Gender Mean Hourly Rate

Female 1211
Male 1479
Mean Average 1375

Therefore in TBC the hourly rate for women is 11.37% lower than for men.

Median Gender Pay Gap

The median (middle value) gender pay gap is the difference between the median hourly pay rate of
relevant male employees and that of relevant female employees as a percentage of men’s earnings.

Gender Median Hourly Pay

Female 1218
Male 12.97
Average 12.8

Therefore in TBC the hourly rate for women is 6.05% lower than for men.

Bonus Pay Gap

Tamworth Borough Council do not pay bonus payments to employees in line with the criteria within the
scope of the data requirements and therefore we are unable to report on this element.

20 Page 31



HR — Pay Policy

Quartile Pay Bands

The proportions and male and female relevant employees in the four quartiles

Lower Quartile

Lower Middle Quartile 109
Upper Middle Quartile 103
Upper Quartile T3

65
il
36

Mo Employees Mo Female Mo Male m
47 14

77.05% 22 95%
14 59.63% 40.37%
a7 64.08% 35.92%
37 49.32% 50.68%

It should be noted that in all but the upper quartile we have a significantly higher percentage of female
employees than male employees and the upper quartile is evenly balanced in terms of gender. It is
therefore concluded that as our pay gap is 11% that we do have some work to do to redress the balance
especially as we have a ratio of 1.62 female employees to every male employee.

Comparison to other organisations

The table below shows ONS data detailing the sector gender pay gap for 2017. TBC’s gender pay gap
is significantly lower than the national averages for both public and private sector organisations.

A [ B [ ]
Table 13.12 Gender pay gap (%)* - For all employee jobs™*: United Kingdom, 2017
1 Gender Gender
pay gap pay gap
Description” Code median mean
Public sectar 19.4 17T

Frivate sectar
Mon-prafit body or mutual association
Mot classified

* Gender pay gap defined az the difference between men's and women's hourly earnings 2z 2 percs
** Employess on adult rates whose pay for the survey pay-period was not affected by absence,

237
221

k|
13.4

tage of men's earnings,

Fourcs: danead Survey oF Mowrs and Exrnivgs, Dfce for Matiznad Seatictics.

Our Next Steps

1. Develop an action plan which endeavours to improve our gender pay gap to support our diversity

and equality action plan.

2. Include the gender pay gap details and action plan in our annual pay policy.
3. Review our Diversity and Equality scheme to take into account gender pay gap issues.
4. Calculate the gender pay gap for the snapshot date of 31% March 2018 by 31°' May 2018.

21Page 32



Agenda Iltem 17

£v:ET BI/E0/S0 T sBugaay aanwwe?)
I
=l
(T wy sapiwwo)) (T wy aaniwwo)) T &
SIUBLLISADG B UPNY OE0Z 00°BT Aunnug ayesodio) OF:0Z 0081 wy aapiuwo3) Buluueld Og:07 0081
g L 9 5 v
&
eIney ‘uosqiey - {Jaquiey) -
(T Wy 23Wo)) |1Duno3) Jeuiwas ayepdn .M
Buyers g syusunuioddy 0E:07 00:8T Aussanig i Anjenb3 00'07 00:8T
unft 23 0t 62 8z
[\¥]
[
[N
(IleH umo ) jounod %
[enuuy 1 Bunjewy oA 0E:0Z 00°8T
T4 vZ 14 44 1 ¥4

PAge 33

8T Lt 91 ST vi
)
o
2
w
1T ot 6 8 L
w
b
w
[F,)
v £ (4 Aew 1 ady o€
Aepuy Aepsinyl Aepsaupam Aepsany Aepuopy
“HBHEAE B nmmBBgE 8TOC =2unr
I 9T ST 6T BT A W g 6i B[ (I 91 st #l
S G L LAl S U U R P d
NS ES J3 4l W Nl oW 05 es 1 4L M AL oW wHQN—_o—<




£bIET 8T/€0/S0 z shufaaly FRILC)
&
S
{T Wy 2aWwoy) IELTITE:IT)y) =
Aunruds ajesodio) Og:0Z 00:BT | I1unod) Bunaap |1puno) 0E:0Z 00'8T I~
114 61 81 LT 9T
D
g
(T wy s3nwwWo)) £
Buyjels w siuaunuoddy 0E:0Z 00:BT
ET 4 it ot 6
N
o
(T (1 c
Wy 2aniwoD) 18UIGgeD Q€07 00:8T wy sannuwod) Buuueld 0£:0Z 00-GE
9 S 4 € 4
[V}
vl o
N ¢
w
{1 wy sanuwe)) s
qns (sjueso) 1auqed 002 00°8T a
6C BE LZ 9T sz (
-
[+-]
~
{saque) (T wy sanuwod) 4
(1ouno) 6uuad OE:07 00:8T Aunnids 9 S 1 0£:0Z 0081 o
ZT 1z (174 6T 8T
fard
&
(T (T wy sapiuwod} Aunnag =
wy saNwWwWod) 38uige] Og0Z 00°8T Bulaq)iam 1 yleaH 0£:0Z 0081 .
ST ¥t €1 ZT unf 1T
Aepuy Aepsinyp Aepsaupap, Aepsan] Aepuopy
2 w @z % s w & 0f 6 B & % S >=
ZZ 1z 0z 61 81 a1 9 vz E2 & 1z oz 6L 41 wHON — —-
1 49 39 [49 11 (118 ] £ 93 ST [ 48 £ F4 1 1t
o R SR E o 5 @ ¢ 9 s ¥
ns es EE | s Ny oW ns s EE] LIS M Nl oW _—
810Z 4nf g10Z unp wHQN w::q

Page 34




EVET 81/£0/S0 £ sBunaay INIINLIDD)
N
~J
w
s

1 %3 0€ 6¢ a8z LZ
[}
o
o
(saquiey) 3
[touno3) Buiduad] OE:0Z 00:81
ve £¢ [44 Tz oz
b
-
a (T wy 2an1wo)) s
wy Fauwod) 1puiqed OE:02 008t Aupnuag ajesodio] 0E:0Z 00'ST
LT 9T ST 14" £ Lo
o™
D
&
a &0
wy sapiwwo)) bueueld 00z 08T al
0t 6 g L 9
=]
3
T (1 wy sapwwo)) g
Wy aapjwnuo)} Jaulqe) 0£:0Z 00:8L Aunnis 5 S ‘1 0E:0Z 00°BT
£ z By 1 [£3 (113
[N
w
na
(T wy aaiwwo?d) {T wy aaywwiod) Aupruds m
JUELIBA0G 77 NPNY 0E:0Z 0081 Bulaqiiam @ yieaH 0£:0Z 00°BT
Le 9z T4 vz Inf £T
Aepuy Aepsiny] ARPS3UPIM Aepsanj Aepuopy
1€ [+;3
1E 0f [*4 :14 iz 4 174 f14 9 SZ ¥ £z m: m :
X F B EE KK SR EERE T 810213 v
m,_" wﬂ Mu M .w {4 9 “ L 9 5 |4 £ 4 > :
ng s L] W #am h on ns e5 Lr] 41 3w ni oW -
B10Z 106wy B10Z At wH oN — -.




56U TR0

das 12 - L1 das 87 - 2 VOS-T PVoOzZI-8
Page 36

das T - 0T

degz-¢

EFET 8T/€0/50 b
(raquiey) (T wy a:anunuo])
[12uno)) Bupuad pe:0z 0081 Aunrusg siesodio) 0£:0Z 00:8T
(49 11 1] 6 8
i1
wy sapuwo)) Buuueld 0E:0Z 00:8T
S v E [4 POT
(T wy 3annuwod)
qng (s)ueId) 1auige) OE.0Z 00:8T
: 14 £e 9z T A 144
(i (1 wy saiuwod)
wiy 3aniunuo)} 1au19e) QEpZ 00:8T Buiyers x siuaunwoddy OE:0Z 00:8T
| ¥4 (114 6T 8T LT
(-aquizyd
|I2UneD) IPUNo) OE0Z 0081
1 £T T it (1] §
(T {1 wy {t
wy 33NIWWoD) Buwqed 00z 00:8T 23NILIWIOD) SUCeUNWON 0£:0Z 0081 wy aspwwo)) bulueld ge:0z 00:8T
L 9 S 14 das €
Aepu4 Aepsny| Aepsaupam Aepsan| Aepuopy
| —— ———
¥ o0 & 0f 6 8 & W ST W -—mao J
I %% X %4 8102 PO
Al B B
ns e 4 4l e Nt oW ns e 4 W M N o — En
8102 13O0 8102 Jaquiaidas wﬂoN ‘-ma wH. wm




EbIET 8T/€0/50 S sbunasy saLWOD

o
N
(raquey) (T Wy 9auwWo?)) 2a1IWILLION e
[tounad) Bupuai OE0Z 00'8T {qns) suers) JauIged 0€.0Z 00BT =
114 ¢z | ¥4 0z 61
¥
&
(T wy aaniwiwo)) (T wy sanwwoD) =
Aunnids ajesodio) 0£:0Z 00:8T Buyes B syuaunueddy 0£:0Z 00:8T "
91 ST 14" £t [41
[V, ]
[+
b a E
Wy 3a)uwWol) 1suged ge:0e 008t wy saniwwo) Bulvueld 9E0Z 00:8T
6 8 L 9 S
N~
m
Lay)
a
Z AON T 1€ (133 (14
™
5
{1 wy 23RIwo)) (1 wy aapwwo)) W
2IUBLIBA0D B UPNY 0E07 (-BT Aunnidxs 9 13 S ‘10£:0Z 00BT
9T T4 | 44 | 14 r44
v
5
a (T wy sauwwo)) Aulnids ..m..
wy aaniwwol) 1suqed gg:0Z 00T Buiaqlam @ YyeaH 0£:0Z 00:8T
6T 8T LT 9T PO 5T
Aepuy Aepsany) Aepsaupap Aepsan| Aepuop

0f 62 B LZ 9% 1€ 0 62
¢ ¥ £ 2 1 0 6l 87 4 92 SX ¥ EZ L mH oN hwaEw>°z
Bl LT 9T ST ¥T €T 7T T 0| & 8 i 91 st
g8 E A
e S e S T - 8T0Z 4240320




EbiET 8T/£0/50 9 sbunaspy aapuiuoy

w
2
~
@
[
4 £ 4 6T UEl T 113
%]
£
N
3
e
BT Lz 9z 5¢ £
(=
-~
N
(1T (T Wy saNIWWoD) 3aIWwo) (T wy 2amuwod) w
ugy Sapiwwo)) 1auIqe 0£:0Z 00:8T {gns) syuess 1auiged OE0Z 00-BT Aunnizs © 1 S 1 0E:0Z 00'BT
1%4 {11 6T 8T LT
=t
o
b
&
~
(IreH umo]) pauno OEDZ 00BE
FT EL Z1 1T ot
w
s
(1 ~N
wy sapnuwod) Buluueld 0E:0Z 00:8T
L 9 s 14 3
o
%
T (t wy 2amwwo)) Augnis W
wy 2aRIWwWo)} 12u1qed DE:0Z 00'8T Buiaqiiam 1@ YiesH 007 00-8T
0E 14 8¢ LZ AON 92
Aepuy Aepsanyy Aepsaupapy Aepsan) Aepuopw
| — e ————————————————————
1€
1€ o0f 6 B2 DE 62 82 & 9 ST ®
1z giioz Sl o7 B b7 S £ 7 N 77 (BN 12 €2 Z T 0z & ® (il
0Z 61 B L1 9 ST BT 51 st et £ 2 1T ot
mum_wdm:m“n m“_num..m
NS EBS 44 4L 3 Nl oW N5 e 13yl @M AL oW hwnEwum
6102 Aenuef RI02 Jaquiadaq m H ° N Q

Page 38




£v:ET BT/E0/SO £ sBugaal PeRRULIOD
[y
[
e
&
[V
St FT €T Zt 1T
N9
N
(r (1T wy 2enwod) (1 s
Wy 28 wwon} 13U1ge) OE:0Z 00:8T Aunruag syelodion QE:0Z 00:8T wry sapwutoD) Bujuueld 0E:0Z 00:8T
] L 9 s 14
L]
oo
w
(T wiy aaymuwod) (T wy samwwo)) =
{s136png) Aunniss ior 0g:0Z 00'8T Aunnig 91 S ‘10602 00°8T
qaid 1 1€ 113 62 8¢Z o)
nmd
1 (T wy @anwwol)} Aunnidg %
wy sajmwwo)) ysulqe 00z 0'8T Buaq|iam @ YNeaH 0E:0Z 00°8T
T4 ve £z [44 12
B
i
(T Wy a2wwo)) 3
Buyess 1 siweuwnuioddy 0€:07 00'8T
8T LT 91 ST T
-~
=
(1aquiey> {t =
115uno)) BudUBdI OE:0Z 00:8T wy ssniwwo)) Buluueld o£:0Z 00:8T
TT (1] 6 g uer f
Aepuy Aepsiny| Aepsaupam Aepsan) Aepuopy
B2 2 % S o0 6 82 em:&am
wogoE ok E XK g EE G oEE 610¢ 3
i SUME I ol ¢
NS es 13 ul =M nL oW nS e 13 4L M nL oW lmHONam—‘-:mﬁ

6107 Arenuer




Page 40

£F:£T 81/£0/50 g sBunoagy sy’
el
n
(T uy aspnuwo)) , 2
Buyes i suawiuioddy 0€:0Z 00:8T
T4 BZ Le 9z 14
=
~
(1 (1 wy 3agiwwod) (raquey) m
wy aapuwos) ysuiqed OE:0Z 00:8T gns {sIUe.9) 32UIqe) DEDZ 00'8T |12unod) 1uno) OF:0Z 00-81
(4 1 (174 6T 8T
ot
(raquiey) s
(T wy sanuwod) qns spiepuels (T Wy 23NILILOD) |PUNo)) |eqaq yuomuie] m
BIUBLWLIBADS 1 UPNY 0E-0C 00-81 Aunns seiodio) OE:0Z 0081 10 31E15 |1pUNo) OE.0Z 00-8T
I 14 £T T 1T
I
N
{(aquieyd (T wy 2aniwwo]) Aunnns a w
unod) Buiduadn og0zZ 00-81T Bulaqam ® YljeaH 0£:02 00'8T ury aaniwwo)) buluueld 0E:0Z 00:8T
g L 9 S 14
el
-
{aquey) S
[Puno))} (1eBpng) 1DUNOD 0E:0Z 00:8T
deN T 8z f¥4 9z T4
=1
oo
N
(T o
Wy aaniunuo) 1awged pENZ 00:8T
[44 1z ¢4 61 q24 81
Aepuy Aepsany) Aepsaupam, Aepsan] Aepuoiy
T T
T e &2 8 &2 % S 2 & w2 m F—Uv-m
50§ % % % oaon ¥ o & 0 82 aon HON _2
_m:mm_nmmq m~wwhume
ns es 14y am Nl oW NS es 3 Mt am AL on — mHQN bﬂ:hawu
6102 YyuepW 6102 Kierugay




EVIET 8T/£0/50 6 sBunasiy asnULo)
[=)]
3
ot 6 g L 9
[oN]
S
IS
un
£ z Aepy T 0€ 62
]
ho
(soquiey> g
1unod} , Guiduai pE:0Z 00:8T
9z S¢ vz £¢C [ 44 —
4
el
)]
m
6T 8T LT 91 st
oo
-
@ (T wy 5
Wy aawwod) , 19UIGED 0F:0Z 0081 sanwuuwo)) , Buluueld gE:0Z 0D:8T
[4 11 (118 6 8
=t
&
(T wy 2awwo)) (T wy anwwod) B
» SIUBLIBAOD) 1 NPNY 0€:0Z 00:81 « Aunnuds o g 5 1 0607 00°8T
S 4 £ [4 ady T
Aepuy Aepsinyl Aepsaupam, Aepsan] Aepuopy
16l Joch 6zl ezt 2 € & >m
ggngE sk RgoEogoug g 610C NE
UM T L A d
ws e i 4L @M nL op ns e 13 4l s Nl on - —v—
6102 Aviy 6102 udy mHON —c <




Page 42

€HET BI/E0/S0 o7 sGunaaty a3y
S
N
£
=
iz 0z 6T 8T L1
(=
2
c
=]
¥ ET (A 8 It ot
L]
~J
£
=}
L 9 - L £
N
+
=g
=
2
143 0E T4 14 Lz (
=1
¥
=
<
4 £EZ (44 1z 0z
e
-
~J
=
&
L1 91 ST 41 Aew €1
Aepuy Aepsiny) Aepsaupam Aepsan] Aepuopy
e ——————— e et
o & 8 & 9% 2 W T OOf 6 B (2 0::
§ & n B OB U g 8 o0 o g w @ 6T10C f
] 4 05 Ok a noo e ¥ o9 >m
A5 es 1 4l M Nl oW NS €5 1 W M Nl oW -
6102 aunf 6107 few mHQN E




	Agenda
	7 To receive the Minutes of the previous meeting
	13 Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings & Access to Information) Rules 2012
	14 Review of Constitution & Scheme of Delegation
	15 Regulation of Members Conduct
	16 Annual Pay Policy & Gender Reporting
	Appendix 1 Annual Pay Policy & Gender Reporting

	17 Calendar of Meetings

